
Dave Perry 	 8/27/93 

4601 Ainsworth Circle 
Grapevine, TV 76051 

Dear Dave, 

Yesterday Gary said you were misquoted or what you said or gave Posner was misrep
-

resented. I did not then have a copy of the book but I got one today and from jus
t a hasty 

skimming regard it as one of the most intendedly dishonest of all the many bad bo
oks on 

the subject. I'll be reading it when I can and Ingret slowly becaus that id all 
the speed 

in gading I now have, 	time I'd1 address this directly and when I do it will no
t be in 

secret. Lii checked his index and then I looked where she put markers. I think th
ere id . 

not a single really accurate reference to me and quite a few are to his knowledge
 false, 

deliberately prejudicial or both. 

I have started what I did with the 25th anniversary, a separate file for the hist
or-

ical record to the degree I can. I thus will appreciate whatever you can send me.
 I have 

inmind that you will be making a correct record of what Gary referred to. 

This dishonesty is cleverly ffone and with a major publisher making major effort i
t 

will be a major disinformation. 

hOcs and best to you all, 


